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Message

From: Huff, Daniel EOP/WHO [Daniel.Huff@who.ecp.gov]

Sent: 11/6/2020 8:26:16 PM

To: Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO [Vincent.M.Haley@who.eop.gov]
CC: McEntee, John D. Il EOP/WHO [John.D.McEntee2@who.eop.gov]
Subject: Re: Contact Info of key leaders in key states

| like that idea. Would give our people hope without being specific

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2020, at 3:12 PM, Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO <Vincent.M.Haley@who.eop.gov> wrote:

Phave asked Crozer and | am working to get it through other means as well,
Maybe the call is for POTUS to invite them down for a WH meeting this weekend to discuss voter fraud.
That would cause coverage for sure. Many things could be discussed at such a meeting.

The maeting invite iself would certainly invite speculation about the state approach.

From: Huff, Daniel EOP/WHO <Daniel.Huff@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 3:09 PM

To: Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO <Vincent.M.Haley@who.eop.gov>; McEntee, John D. Il EOP/WHO
<John.D.McEntee2@who.eop.gov>

Subject: RE: Contact Info of key leaders in key states

Excellent, But can we get contact info. for Jake Corman? Phone # is missing, even if we just had an
amail..,

From: Haley, Vincent M. EOP/WHO <Vincent.M.Haley@who.eop.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2020 3:04 PM

To: McEntee, John D. Il EOP/WHO <John.D.McEntee2@who.eop.gov>; Huff, Daniel EOP/WHO
<Daniel. Huff@who.eop.gov>

Subject: Contact Info of key leaders in key states
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